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ULTRASOUND SCANNERS

Echo-Son S.A., Krancowa 5, 24-100 Pulawy, POLAND
tel. +48 818863613 fax +48 818868310 export@echoson.eu

Dear Sirs

The problem regarding to out-of-date CE certificates was cleared at the end

of March 2023.

European Parliament passed the special regulation for MDD certification problems.
The practical solution is described in Article Article 1 of the attached documents.

Our Notified Body (CECertiso) wrote to us :

The certificate will be or can be prolonged by the legislation itself. In the case of your
company, you will need the involvement of the Polish Competent Authority (Polish
Registration Authority) they are entitled to apply Article 97, and with their decision, they
can make it possible for your products to remain on the market till the deadline offered by
the MDR modification.

Our certificate CE-MDD nr 5-824-200-1707 is prolonged by Competent Authority till May 31,
2024,

In the attachment, you can find EU regulations and the decision of the Polish Registration
Authority

(Competent Authority) about above prolongation (you can read only text marked yellow).

Zbigniew Woznia

President & C

Pulawy, Poland — June 2023 \%A/N/y
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